
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

MINN&:so'I'A 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, Mav 3, 2016, 10:0D a.m. 
Health & Human Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge ofAllegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes ofApril 19, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication 

F) 	 Approve Minutes of the April 21, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee ofthe Whole (City-County Relations) 

G) 	 Approve Minutes of the April 26, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Economic 

Development) 


H) Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Board ofAdjustment Minutes April 6, 2016 
Pine County Planning Commission Minutes - April 12, 2016 
Minnesota Department of Commerce - Notice of Availability of Scoping EA W and Draft Scope for 

Sandpiper Pipeline and Line 3 Replacement Projects and Schedule for EIS Scoping Meetings 
April 11, 2016 


Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - April 2016 

Pine County Chemical Health Coalition Minutes - April 11, 2016 


I) 	 Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 April, 2016 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, April 1, 2016 April 30, 2016. 


2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Consider Application for Abatement for Larry and Kristen Highland, Wilma Township, PID 
32.8900.048, pay 2015. 

Pagel 	 May 3, 2016Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



3. 	 Application for Repurchase 
Consider Resolution 2016-20 for the Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract for Kevin 
and Mary Koecher and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Police Officer Declaration - PERA 
Consider Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer DeclarationlResolution 2016-18 for 
part-time deputy Bradley Peters. This ResolutionslDeclaration indicates Deputy Peters has met all of 
the requirements ofthe Police and Fire Plan membership from his date ofhire. Authorize Board Chair 
to sign Resolution. 

5. 	 New Hire 
A. 	Authorize the hiring of Sherri Potter as part-time dispatcher, effective May 9, 2016, $17.11 per 

hour, grade B23. 
B. 	 Authorize the hiring ofKathy Filbert as the CHS Manager/Family Health Supervisor at Pine 


County Health and Human Services, effective May 31,2016, $81,120 per year, grade D61. 

C. 	 Authorize the hiring of the following watercraft inspectors effective May 4,2016 at the following 

wages: James Cherewan-$ll per hour, Ronald Craig-$11 per hour, Easton Foss-$1 0 per hour, 
David Russell-$12 per hour, Robert Sunstrom-$12 per hour, and Jeremiah White-$10 per hour. 

6. 	 Training 
A. Consider Joe Sanders, GIS/Environmental Technician and Caleb Anderson, Land & Resources 

Manager to attend the following trainings: 
Soils: May 24-26,2016, Grand Rapids. Registration: $310 per person; Lodging: $120 per 
person ($60/night); Meals: up to $95 per person for the 3-day training. Total cost: $525 per 
person. 
Final Certification Course: June 14-15,2016, Alexandria. Registration: $265 per person; 
Lodging: $64 per person; Meals: up to $54 per person for the 2-day training. Total cost: $383 
per person. 

A county vehicle will be used for both trainings, no mileage costs incurred. Funds are available in 
the 2016 Zoning Office bUdget. 

B. 	 Consider Troy Stewart, Deputy Assessor, to attend the Minnesota Association ofAssessing 
Officer's Summary Seminar, May 25-26,2016 in St. Cloud. Cost of Seminar: $175, including 
meals. A county vehicle will be used, no mileage cost incurred. Funds are available in the 2016 
Assessor's Office budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Emergency Medical Services Week 

Consider adoption ofResolution 2016-21 to designate the week ofMay 15-21,2016 as Emergency 
Medical Services Week. 

2. 	 Reese Frederickson Award 
The Minnesota Chapter ofMADD has awarded Pine County Attorney Reese Frederickson as the 
Greater Minnesota Outstanding Prosecutor of the Year for 2016. 

3. 	 Drainage Inspector & and County Engineer Appointment 
A. Consider reappointment ofMark LeBrun as Pine County Engineer and Pine County Drainage 

Inspector for a 4-year term, effective May 31, 2016 through May 31,2020. 
B. 	 Consider a performance increase above the top ofthe county engineer scale. 

4. 	 Class I ATV Ordinance 
Discussion and review of proposed ATV Ordinance. 

Page 2 	 May 3, 2016Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



5. 	 Strategic Plan Update 
Discussion. 

6. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee 
Arrowhead Counties Association 
Meeting with Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe 
Pine County Extension Committee 
Snake River Watershed 
ECRDC 
NLX 
NE Regional Radio Board 
Central EMS 
Other 

7. 	 Other 

8. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, May 3,2016,10:00 a.m .. , Health & Human Services 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Facilities Committee, Wednesday, May 4, 2016,10:00 a.m., Pine Government Center, City 

Council Chambers, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, May 9, 2016, 9:00 a.m., 1756 180th Street, 

Mora, Minnesota. 
d. 	 East Central Regional Library, Monday, May 9,2016,9:30 a.m., Mora Public Library, 200 

Maple Avenue West, Mora, Minnesota. 
e. 	 Pine County Chemical Health Task Force, Monday, May 9, 2016, 3:00 p.m., Pine Government 

Center, Pine City, Minnesota. 
f. 	 Public Health Planning Committee, Tuesday, May 10, 2016, 8:00 a.m., Board Room, 


Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Personnel Committee, Tuesday, May 10, 2016, 9:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
h. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Tuesday, May 10,2016,3:00 p.m., NRCS Office, 260 

Morris A venue, Hinckley, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Monday, May 16,2016,9:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
j. 	 Lakes & Pines CAC, Monday, May 16, 2016,10:00 a.m., 1700 Maple Avenue East, Mora, 

Minnesota. 
k. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, May 17,2016,8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, May 17, 2016,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

9. 	 Adjourn 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 	 May 3,2016 



MINUTES 
OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, April 19, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
1. 	 Addition: Consent Item #8D, Personnel -- Authorize the hiring ofpart-time Dispatcher Stephanie 

Nynas, effective April 25, 2016, $17.11 per hour, grade B23. 
2. 	 Supplemental Information: Regular Agenda #13, Cooperative Agreement & EDA Application 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the March 31, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of 
Whole (Hospital Road Project and County Auditor/Treasurer). Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the April 5, 2016 board meeting and Summary for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Minutes - March 14,2016 
Minnesota Department ofHuman Services correspondence March 30, 2016 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency correspondence -April 4, 2016 (the referenced Findings of Fact are 

on file with the Land Services Department). 
United States Department of the Interior, Bureau ofIndian Affairs received April 11,2016 

Commissioner Hallan moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion .carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. A rove March 2016 Cash Balance 

Fund March 31, 2015 I March 31, 2016 i Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund 1,243,199 • 2,221,213 978,014 

Health and Human (502,138) i (171,041) 331,097 

• Services Fund l 
Full Board Minutes Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page I 	 April 19, 2016 



Road and Bridge Fund 4,321,475 2,682,454 1 (1,639,021) 

Land Management Fund 2,143,680 1,194,367 I (949,313) 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

7,665,015 7,578,588 . 
i 

(86,427) ! 

! 

2. 	 Temporary 3.2 Licenses and Consumption 
Approve the following: 

Ray and Marge's - renewal of Consumption and Display permit 
Finlayson-Giese Sportsmen Club 3.2 temporary licenses for May 21,2016 and September 4,2016 
Jack Pine Riders 3.2 temporary license for July 7-10,2016 

3. 	 Prosecution Agreement - City of Henriette 
Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services with the City ofHenriette and authorize Board Chair and 
County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) Between Pine County Probation and Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension 
Approve Resolution 2016-17 approving the Joint Powers Agreement between Pine County Probation and 
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, Court Data Services Subscriber Agreement and Joint Powers 
Agreement and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. The JP A will allow the BCA 
to provide Probation with access to the Minnesota Criminal Justice Data Communication Network. This 
is a five year renewal. 

5. 	 DHS Planning and Implementation Grant 
Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to accept the five-year DHS planning and implementation grant 
award in the amount of $1,017,640. 

6. 	 Dental Care/Mental Health Care Grant 
Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to apply for a grant offered through Blue Plus in the amount of 
$25,000. 

7. 	 Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole 
Approve the following Special Meeting-Committee ofthe Whole meetings: 
Date Location Topic 

April 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Pine Innovation Center, Pine City Economic Development 

May 24,2016,9:00 a.m. Pokegama Town Hall, Pine City Roads, Road Financing, 
and Road Tour 

June 7, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Sandstone HHS Building (after board meeting) Legislative Update 

June 21, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine City (after board meeting) HHS Update 

June 28, 2016, 9:00 a.m. Duquette Community Hall, Kerrick Comp Plan Update 
Oberstar Trail 

July 26,2016,9:00 a.m. Aazhoomog Community Center, Lake Lena Law Enforcement Update 
2017 Budget strategy 

August 26,2016,9:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine City 2017 Department 
Presentation and Requests 

August 30, 2016, 9:00 a.m. 	 Board Room, Pine City 2017 Department 
Presentation and Requests 

April 19, 2016 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 



8. 	 Personnel 
A. Approval transfer from probationary status to regular status for HHS employees Account Technician 

Judy Billman effective April 21, 2016 and Registered Nurse Christina Schoeberl effective April 30, 
2016. 

B. Approve promotion of dispatcher Marcella Danielson to Lead Dispatcher position, effective May 1, 
2016, $24.59 per hour, grade B24. 

C. Approve promotion of Corrections Agent Laura Stylski to Senior Agent, MAPE Grid 14G, Range 10, 
Step I, $21.44 per hour. 

D. Approve the hiring of part-time Dispatcher Stephanie Nynas, effective April 25, 2016, $17.11 per 
hour, grade B23. 

9. 	 Training 
Approve Fraud Investigators Kari Rybak and Osten Berg to attend the 29th Annual Fraud Investigators 
Association Spring Conference, May 11-13,2016, Walker, Minnesota. Total registration $200; Lodging 
approximately $645; Mileage $140. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 East Central Schools Government Class 

The board welcomed the students and staff from the East Central Schools 9th Grade Government class. 
The class will spend the day at the courthouse learning about county government. 

2. 	 Recognition of Probation Advisory Board Member Lee Williams 
Probation Director Terry Fawcett recognized District 1 Representative Lee Williams, posthumously, for 
his contributions to the Probation Advisory Board. 

3. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met April 12, 2016 and made the following recommendations: 

HHS 
A. Approve the addition ofone full-time Public Health Educator position at Grade C42. This 

position will be funded by $60,000 from the Statewide Health Improvement Grant (SHIP). 
Highway 

A. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Highway Maintenance Worker Waylon Franklin, 
effective April 15, 2016, and authorize backfill. 


Jail 

A. 	Acknowledge the promotion of Corrections Officer Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader, 

effective March 28,2016, and authorize backfill of full-time Corrections Officer position and 
any subsequent vacancies. 

B. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Jessee Johnston, effective April 
9,2016 and authorize backfill. 


Probation 

A. 	Acknowledge the termination of Corrections Agent Leanne Shipka, effective March 28, 2016, 

and authorize backfill. 

Administrator 


A. 	 Approve the addition of an Exit Interview policy to Pine County's Policies and Procedures 
under Section 15, Separation of Employment. 

Commissioner Chaffee stated County Engineer Mark LeBrun's term as engineer expires in May, 2016. 
Discussion was held regarding his reappointment as Engineer and as the County Drainage Inspector. 
Pursuant to Minnesota statute the reappointment of county engineer is to be made in May of the year in 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 April 19,2016 



which the term expires; therefore, the reappointment as Engineer and as County Drainage Inspector will 

be placed on the May 3,2016 county board agenda for consideration for a 4-year reappointment, 

together with a minimum 2% performance pay increase for LeBrun effective May 31,2016. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 

Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 


4. 	 Pine County Public Health Planning Committee 
Commissioner Hallan gave an overview of the April 12, 2016 Pine County Public Health Planning 
Committee meeting stating forward progress was made at the meeting. Pine County has established a 
good relationship with the Minnesota Department of Health. 

5. 	 Midwest }\'ledical Examiner's Office Annual Report 
Medical Examiner Dr. A. Quinn Strobl provided a summary ofmedical examiner involvement for deaths 
occurring in Pine County during 2015. The board accepted the report. 

6. 	 Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services, Inc. (CMJTS) 
CMJTS CEO Barbara Chaffee and staff presented an update on the financial audit and annual report. No 
inconsistencies or concerns were noted in the audit. CMJTS staff also provided an overview on services 
and programs provided. 

7. 	 Drainage and Utility Easement Extinguishment 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder requested the drainage and utility easements be extinguished for 
Lots 18 and 19, Block 1, Beroun Acres. This request had been approved by the Pine County Planning 
Commission at their April 12,2016 meeting. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the extinguishment of the drainage and utility easements 
on Lots 18 and 19, Block I, Beroun Acres, and authorize the authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

8. 	 Board of Adjustment Appointment 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder stated the current District 1 member of the Board ofAdjustment 
resigned her position (term through December 31,2017). 
Motion by Commissioner HaHan to appoint Nancy Rys as the District 1 member of the Board of 
Adjustment for the remainder of the term, April 19,2016 - December 31,2017. Second by 
Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

9. 	 Household Hazardous Waste Training Contract 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder stated Veolia, the company that will be our HHW disposal 
vendor (and also operates several HHW facilities) can provide a staff member for the first eight days of 
our facility operation to provide on-the-job training to both county and PHASE staff, at a cost of$5,548. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Environmental Services Pricing Quotation with Veolia 
in the amount of $5,548 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner HalIan. Motion carried 5-0. 

10. 2016 Equipment Rental Bids 
Equipment rental bids were opened by County Engineer Mark LeBrun on April 11, 2016. County 
Engineer LeBrun presented the equipment rental bids. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to accept the equipment rental bids as presented. Second by 
Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Page 4 	 April 19, 2016 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



11. 2016 Construction Projects 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun provided an overview of the proposed 2016 construction projects. 

12. Railroad Crossing Agreements 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun explained the construction projects for railroad crossings located at 
CSAH 55 and CSAH 65 in the Pine City area. LeBrun stated the county's costs for these railroad 
crossing projects is $455,504. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Railroad Crossing Agreements for CSAH 55 and CSAH 
65 and authorize the County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 
5-0. 

13. Cooperative Agreement and EDA Application - Hospital Project 
County Administrator David Minke explained after the April 5, 2016 board meeting wherein the county 
board had approved the Cooperative Agreement with the City of Sandstone extending Lundorff Drive 
and the application to the Federal EDA for the county to be a co-recipient with Sandstone, the Minnesota 
Department ofTransportation (MNDOT) contacted Engineer LeBrun stating MNDOT would deviate 
from its ordinary practice and not require the county to participate in the road project. Administrator 
Minke stated since the county's involvement is no longer necessary, rescinding the Cooperative 
Agreement with the City of Sandstone and the application to the Federal EDA should be considered. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to rescind (1) the Cooperative Agreement with the City of Sandstone 
to extend LundorffDrive, and (2) the application to the Federal EDA for the county to be a co-recipient 
with the City of Sandstone. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

14. Location of First Board Meeting of the lVlonth 
County Administrator David Minke stated the limited office space in the Health & Human Services 
Building in Sandstone has become a hardship. Discussion of an alternate location in the northern half of 
the county was discussed. Chair Rossow requested the Facilities Committee follow up on possible 
locations and bring its suggestions back to the board for consideration. 

15. First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 
County Administrator David Minke provided an update of the budget through March, 2016 reviewing 
the expenditure and revenue of the major funds through March. 

16. Preliminary End of Year 2015 Financial Report 
County Administrator David Minke provided an overview of the preliminary end of year 2015 budget. 
Overall the county ended 2015 in solid financial shape. 

17. Commissioner Updates 
Soil & Water Conservation District: Commissioner Ludwig stated this was a general meeting; the 

forester has resigned; and SWCD will be requesting additional funding from the county. 
East Central Solid Waste Commission: Commissioner Hallan stated the new cell is operational, the 

landfill gas situation is still being worked on, and equipment costs were discussed. 
East Central Regional Library: Commissioner Chaffee stated bills were paid, the finance committee will 

be meeting next month, and the City of Cambridge will be adding to November's ballot a referendum 
to build a new building which will house the library. 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners PageS April 19,2016 



Pine County Chemical Health Coalition: Commissioner Ludwig stated there were new attendees at the 
meeting, the Coalition will be providing disposal drug bags at the sheriff's office for the public, and 
mention of the grant HHS received a grant that will pay for one person to work in two school districts 
to target alcohol use. 

Other: Commissioner Hallan stated he testified at the legislature on April 14, 2016 as to the county 
program aid. 

18. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

19. With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :31 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for May 3, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Health & Human 
Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


Page 6 April 19,2016 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY OF THE 

MINUTES OF THE 


PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, April 19, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the March 31, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of 
Whole (Hospital Road Project and County AuditorlTreasurer). Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the April 5, 2016 board meeting and Summary for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Minutes - March 14,2016 
Minnesota Department of Human Services correspondence - March 30, 2016 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency correspondence -Apri14, 2016 (the referenced Findings of Fact are 

on file with the Land Services Department). 
United States Department ofthe Interior, Bureau ofIndian Affairs - received April 11, 2016 

Commissioner Hallan moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

A Marc l. ash B IlDDrove h 2016 C a ance 
March 31, 2015 . March 31, 2016 Fund IO:crease(Decrease) 

! General Fund 1,243,199 2)21,213 978,014 
Health and Human (502,138) (171,041) 331,097 ! 

. Services Fund . I 
2,682,454 I (1,639,021)Road and Bridge Fund ! 4,321,475 

1,194,367 (949,313)2,143,680. Land Management Fund 
7,665,015 I (86,427)7,578,588: TOTAL (inc non-major 

I funds) I I 

Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 April 19, 2016 



Approve the following 3.2 licenses and consumption: Ray and Marge's renewal of Consumption and 
Display permit, Finlayson-Giese Sportsmen Club - 3.2 temporary licenses for May 21,2016 and 
September 4,2016, Jack Pine Riders 3.2 temporary license for July 7-10,2016. 

Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services with the City of Henriette. 

Approve Resolution 2016-17 approving the Joint Powers Agreement between Pine County Probation and 
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, Court Data Services Subscriber Agreement and Joint Powers 
Agreement. The JP A will allow the BCA to provide Probation with access to the Minnesota Criminal 
Justice Data Communication Network. This is a five year renewal. 

Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to accept the five-year DHS planning and implementation grant 
award in the amount of$1,017,640. 

Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to apply for a grant offered through Blue Plus in the amount of 
$25,000. 

Approve the following Special Meeting-Committee ofthe Whole meetings: 

Date Location Topic 

April 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Pine Innovation Center, Pine City Economic Development 

May 24,2016,9:00 a.m. Pokegama Town Hall, Pine City Roads, Road Financing, 
and Road Tour 

June 7,2016, 10:00 a.m. Sandstone HHS Building (after board meeting) Legislative Update 

June 21, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine City (after board meeting) IllIS Update 

June 28,2016,9:00 a.m. Duquette Community Hall, Kerrick Comp Plan Update 
Oberstar Trail 

July 26, 2016, 9:00 a.m. Aazhoomog Community Center, Lake Lena Law Enforcement Update 
2017 Budget strategy 

August 26, 2016,9:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine City 2017 Department 
Presentation and Requests 

August 30, 2016, 9:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine City 2017 Department 
Presentation and Requests 

Approval transfer from probationary status to regular status for HHS employees Account Technician 

Judy Billman effective April 21, 2016 and Registered Nurse Christina Schoeberl effective April 30, 

2016. 

Approve promotion of dispatcher Marcella Danielson to Lead Dispatcher position, effective May 1, 

2016, $24.59 per hour, grade B24. 

Approve promotion of Corrections Agent Laura Stylski to Senior Agent, MAPE Grid 14G, Range 10, 

Step 1, $21.44 per hour. 

Approve the hiring ofpart-time Dispatcher Stephanie Nynas, effective Apri125, 2016, $17.11 per hour, 

grade B23. 


Approve Fraud Investigators Kari Rybak and Osten Berg to attend the 29th Annual Fraud Investigators 

Association Spring Conference. Total cost: approximately $985. 


April 19, 2016 Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 



Pine County Personnel Committee met April 12, 2016 and made the following recommendations: 
HHS 
Approve the addition of one full-time Public Health Educator position at Grade C42. This position 
will be funded by $60,000 from the Statewide Health Improvement Grant (SHIP). 
Highway 
Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Highway Maintenance Worker Waylon Franklin, effective 
Apri115, 2016, and authorize backfill. 
Jail 
A. 	Acknowledge the promotion of Corrections Officer Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader, 

effective March 28,2016, and authorize backfill of full-time Corrections Officer position and any 
subsequent vacancies. 

B. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Jessee Johnston, effective April 9, 
2016 and authorize backfill. 

Probation 
Acknowledge the termination of Corrections Agent Leanne Shipka, effective March 28,2016, and 
authorize backfill. 
Administrator 
Approve the addition of an Exit Interview policy to Pine County's Policies and Procedures under 
Section 15, Separation of Employment. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the extinguishment of the drainage and utility easements 
on Lots 18 and 19, Block 1, Beroun Acres, and authorize the authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to appoint Nancy Rys as the District 1 member of the Board of 
Adjustment for the remainder of the tenn, April 19, 2016 December 31,2017. Second by 
Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Environmental Services Pricing Quotation with Veolia 
in the amount of $5,548 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to accept the 2016 equipment rental bids as presented. Second by 
Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Railroad Crossing Agreements for CSAH 55 and CSAH 
65 and authorize the County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5
O. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to rescind (1) the Cooperative Agreement with the City of Sandstone 
to extend LundorffDrive, and (2) the application to the Federal EDA for the county to be a co-recipient 
with the City of Sandstone. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

County Administrator David Minke provided an update of the budget through March, 2016 reviewing 
the expenditure and revenue of the major funds through March. It was noted that jail revenues may be 
lower than budgeted due to housing more Pine County inmates. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 April 19, 2016 



County Administrator David Minke provided an overview of the preliminary end of year 2015 budget. 
Overall the county ended 2015 in solid financial shape. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :31 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for May 3, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. at the Health & Human 
Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's :Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Page 4 April 19,2016Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting - City-County Relations 


Thursday, April 21, 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

Sturgeon Lake City Hall, Sturgeon Lake, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson, 
Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, County Forester Greg Beck, 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

Also present were representatives from the cities of Sturgeon Lake, Sandstone, Pine City, Hinckley, 
Bruno and Denham. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Those present introduced themselves. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Jeremy Fauskee, Area Forester for the Minnesota Department ofNatural Resources, presented 
information on the Emerald Ash Borer and Oak Wilt. Both invasive species are expected to have an 
increasing impact in Pine County as they spread. 

Greg Beck, Pine County Forester, reviewed county forest lands, including timber management of tax
forfeited properties. 

Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom provided an update on the county's K-9 program. 

Chief Deputy Widenstrom reviewed options for animal control, noting that cities may have a dog 
catcher andlor kennel, but are not required to. 

Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder reviewed the county's Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) 
program. The grant funded program includes education, inspectors at boat landings and two 
decontamination units. 

Land Services Director Schroeder updated the county's household hazardous waste program (HHW). 
Starting in 2016 the county imposed an annual $6 per improved parcel fee to fund the collection of 
HHW. Starting June 1,2016 the collection site will be open at the county highway shop in Pine City. 
The facility will be open Tuesday, 10 a.m.-6 p.m. and Saturday, 8 a.m.-2 p.m. The long-range plan is 
to locate the site at the transfer station in Hinckley. 

Chair Rossow noted that a public hearing is scheduled for May 17, 2016 at 10 a.m. at the Pine County 
Courthouse to consider allowing Class! ATVs on county roads. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 9:04 p.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 
Special Meeting- City-County Relations April 21, 2016 Page 1 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole (Economic Development) 


Tuesday, April 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 

Pine Innovation Center, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve HaHan, Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson, 
County Economic Development Coordinator Robert Musgrove and County Administrator David Minke. 

Also present were: Sara Treiber, Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe; Sam Griffith, City of Sandstone; Nathan 
Johnson, City of Pine City; Mark Perry, City ofHinckley; Brad Brzezinski, Minnesota Department of 
Employment and Economic Development; and Henry Fischer, Pine City Pioneer. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow welcomed those present and asked everyone to introduce themselves. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Robert Musgrove presented an overview of recent and current economic development activity. 

During the discussion several issues were identified as priorities or targets for future action by the Office 
of Economic Development, including: 

• 	 Workforce Development. Convene a county-wide task force of educators and other 
stakeholders to talk about developing students for the 21 st century workforce. Subtopics could 
include PSEO/concurrent enrollment options with the College, addressing the shortage of career 
counselors, tapping the commuter workforce and data collection on past graduates. 

• 	 Housing. Better understand the local housing market and determine how Pine County can 
improve housing options, particularly workforce housing. 

• 	 Broadband Access. Continue to explore broadband expansion as a key infrastructure 

improvement. 


• 	 Community Relationships. Continue to develop the County Economic Development 

Coordinator as the "go to" support person for collaboration with the cities on economic 

development. 


• 	 Rail-Based Economic Development. Study and purse rail-based businesses to maximize use of 
local short-line rail. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 12:02 p.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Special Meeting- Committee of the Whole (Economic Development) April 26, 2016 	 Page 1 



,J': 
~/+!}';~i< 

i:v_;;
~\::;f>' 

·;-\{-~~r!:!--_~~~;:lF::~·~;;_:(::~> 
the 

MINUTES 

PINE COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 


April 6, 2016 4:30 p.m. 

Pine County Courthouse Board Room 


635 Northridge Dr, Pine City 


Members Present: David Koland, Tom Mestemacher, Richard Stepan, Gary Valvoda, 
Members Absent: none 
Staff Present: Kelly Schroeder, Land Services Director; Caleb Anderson, Land and 

Resources Manager; Reese Frederickson, County Attorney 
Others Present: Edward Storebo, Melinda Storebo, David Cobb, Mark Ertz 

Call To Order: 	 4:30 p.m. Chairman Mestemacher a~~,~'tll to rise and recite the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 

Approval of Minutes:F~;~;;< 

Va/voda/Stepan 4-0 to app~~the Minutes 
presented. \j: 

,", ',"

Hearl'nos', 	 \~::;;: _ 	 

• 	 //(£{:.+.::zp::;._ 
Edward and Melinda Storebo (owner!l;;~:~ye appliedl,r and are 
following variance on their propertY"t5S~Canyon-;;~~y, Pine City: 

The Pine County Fl90Qpl~in Manag~me~t5;;' ;{lce:t~b~i9n 11.1 states that "No such 
use (nonconformtf)gj~sHa~IB~ expandEJ9, ch.;; ;~ IWged, or altered in a way that 
increases its nOQ~ohformity/l~Ihe app~re~ry~g;requJ'l9 a variance to add a 366 square 
foot addition to a hdn~onforrl)j;rig structt.irr~~;rrhe addition' is 4' below the regulatory flood 
protection elevation. . ";;fi, 

The~~6gg&y~~pr~l~h~M:~~~~~2/~hance Section 6.21 states that for 
hori(~~tead real est~t~~f none:9~formitym~y be continued, "through repair, replacement, 
restora,tfqn, maintenah~~~.or imPt9yement, but not including expansion." The applicant is 
requesUn~'fvariance of~~.6 sqJar~feet to expand a nonconforming structure. The 
structure is;~99r1sidered norffQonforming because it is 16.5' from the OHWL, while the 
required setoa~~is 150'. :;~:~ 

-S--i:_>~ \;;:y::;r 

Staff Caleb Anderson g~~~;;;t:l\t~"~rview of the request. Anderson shared that the addition was 
already built to replace the dackwithout a permit and that the variance would be retroactive. The 
homeowner did not know they needed a permit. Anderson shared that the letter received from 
the DNR addresses Mr. Storebo's deck, however, subsequent research and conversation with 
the DNR 11as established that the deck is considered nonconforming as it was built before the 
ordinance. Anderson also commented that though the FEMA map shows that the corner of the 
addition may be in the floodway, it has been established that it is in fact not. 

Edward and Melinda Storebo made a statement in support of their variance request. Storebo 
explained that when he first purchased the property in 1996 it was followed by a sequence of 
letters from his mortgage company notifying him that he was in and out of the floodplain. His 

http:maintenah~~~.or


concern is that if he removes the porch that he may be removed from the floodplain by FEMA 
again. Storebo explained that a deck used to be in place of a portion of the addition in question. 
Also, the new porch is used to support his nonconforming deck. The porch also protects a crawl 
space opening that was otherwise exposed to the elements. Storebo explained that the previous 
owner told him that the most water inundation he had experienced was 1 "-2" of water in the yard 
and it cleared fairly quickly. The Storebo's stated that the sturdy construction of the addition 
would help protect the rest of the house in the event of a flood. 

Chairman Mestemacher opened the public hearing at 4:45 p.m. 

Mark Ertz, neighbor of the applicant, stated that he suppo~~~'~ranting the variance. 
,·'--,:·:-,,,~.,:·\-t_-:~-' 

Chairman Mestemacher closed the public hearing a "~'" 'S'P:i!tt ... 

County Attorney Reese Frederickson state~;.~~~~Jhe FloodPlairr'~~l1agement Ordinance is 
the most restrictive ordinance to consider in tni~·:Variance. Fredericksoryf"lpted that the DNR 
letter spells out many of his legal concerns. Alsd;;' adde~(~prch added'!&.the nonconformity 
because it is at a lower elevation tha~J~e pre-exist .g.~l~~>Fredericksoh:~ted that the 
Storebo's application noted practical ~!~it:WLties such as.j~e"protection of the aawl space, 
however, this is insufficient because th$~~~;;'~er woJfq~ve had other options to protect 
their crawl space. Therefore the practicaf~ffi ~S~~(l~ard arlctf:l.xceptional hardship standards 
are not met. Another consi<l~r~~ion is the t~(l.cept th~t¥~~.varia:n¢.eWili result in added public 
expense. FrederickSOnr~ff:lire'dtQJh~ DNR;tett~r·in;ifth~!Jf.yariances such as this are 
granted it could result ihgi,pe CourrtYfloodpl~rhl.; es gettin~~lsuspended from the National 
Flood Insurance Program,'~~iph i~ •.~~9Hir~d forfij;g~raIlY backed loans. Frederickson stated 
that legally ther-eJ~tnot much\tiat!Qci:n b~'¢1pne toamrove it. 

,<...",.tf..,.\::;.;"./< .' .;e~'z~i "" '. .··;~;!:fu;;;'..."5·* 

Staff calei{~derson r~ad;)tJ~ letterof com~~{gt:submitted by Minnesota DNR's State 
Floodplain M~niilger, Ceil Sfrauss. ThaJetter recommends denial of the variance. 

i.;-·n '.:_.":.::,: .:.;..,. o./,~ ;-\;-, 

,-. ~:~ -,t ":j "<' ~ 


DiScussion/Deci~i(jn on Variart~ ReglJ~st: 

Storebo explained thaT~~ts inte~~~ted in elevating the entire house to the RFPE. 

Gary Valvoda noted that ~~l;r§~~;eland Management Ordinance allows for lateral additions to 
nonconforming structures. However Kelly Schroeder shared that this provision was not 
compliant with state statute so is not in the new Shoreland Ordinance effective 4/1/16. 

David Koland stated that by passing legislation restricting development in floodplains, the 
government has created the hardship for the applicant. 

David Koland made a motion to grant the variance. Tom Mestemacher asked if the Board can 
go through the variance criteria prior to making a decision. Koland retracted his motion. 

Mestemacher noted that the variance would not allow a use that is prohibited in the zoning 

2 




district that the property lies in. 

Mestemacher noted that in some ways tile variance is in harmony with the ordinance but in 
other ways it is not 

Valvoda noted that the variance does not alter the essential character of the locality. 

Mestemacher commented that the practical difficulty is created by the landowner. Koland 
noted that the ordinance created the circumstances presenting a practical difficulty. Koland 
established that the group is in agreement that the practical difficulty standard is met because 
the lot is too low and the owner did not create the circumstance. 

Mestemacher, Koland, and Valvoda agreed that the appH~~t1ijs proposed use is reasonable. 

Valvoda commented that the variance would permit af~W~;d~gree of flood protection than the 
RFPE. ((., 

·---{':~:--i(-~:; ;; 

Mestemacher stated that the applicant has d~onstrated good and~ufficient cause for 
variance. . . 

<r,'
,. /:-~---> '_._ ;,.- <;i~;:t)::>:/,~- - \';'X;:,:'!j:

Mestemacher, Koland and Valvoda,flpted that denr~~~fJhevariance woulctiesult in 
exceptional financial hardship to the appli~a..!l~. . . 

?,-',> ,,,:, '\- .-"<:; n.:, 

Mestemacher commented that the vari;riee vvltlhiAt.result inlpcreased flood heights. Valvoda 
commented that it would n()~?~qthreats top~blic safe1x,;yalvoq~noted that it could result in 
extraordinary public exp~nse,'sLJ4h\§lS increa~d fl9P¢tfnSllf?nce premiums as noted by DNR. 
The group agreed the \t~riance wOOf~ not creat~;rjllfsances.·\lalvoda noted the variance would 
not cause fraud or victimtz~tion of t~~.public. Va!yoda and Mestemacher commented that the 
variance would conflict witnr6eal QI'Qihances. 

,_ "; ''''''."~I ,:-:::_-~'J.:'?I_:~,o-:::_i-~~~~>~_:-:i~)~ ':i~--::'>;'<o, 

Valvoda nof~Jffi~t;tA;Jj~ricm~~~~EiQe mi~trhtlOan~6~ssary. The applicant is not asking for any 
more varia[l~ than the acidi~f9n that~as alreadytonstructed. Koland agreed that the applicant 
is asking forth~(11inimum va:ri:~f'Jce ne ary. Mestemacher questioned whether removing the 
porch and retumiQg to a deck, p~rpaps . roof, would be a better option. 

---::, '''.. "c,:,:,":"-' 

Mestemacher stat~dmat he has·.~Down the homeowners for a long time so he will abstain from 
voting. Valvoda also abstainedfrcnn voting because he felt he knew the applicant too well. 

"" ", 

Storebo requested to hav~/~h!e~fe~ision tabled so that he could work with contractors on 
elevating the house. Schroeder clarified that the County has 60 days to deny a variance and 
Storebo would have to agree to waiving the 60 days. Storebo agreed to waive the 60 days. 

Motion made by Mestemacher. Seconded by Stepan. 4-0 to table the variance request. 

Old Business: 

none 

ADJOURN 

3 



MestemacherlStepan 4-0 to adjourn the meeting at 5:42P.M. 

ATTEST: 

Tom Mestemacher, Chairman David Koland, Secretary 

4 




MINUTES 

PINE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 


April 12, 2016 6:00 p.m. 

Pine County Courthouse 


635 Northridge Dr, Pine City, MN 


Members Present: Skip Thomson, Richard Glattly, Jeff Shute, Richard Stepan, 
Patrick Schifferdecker, Scott Jensen 

Members Absent: Patrick McCarthy 
Staff Present: Caleb Anderson, Land and Resources Manager 
Others Present: Cyndy Tubbs, Beverly Seeger, Robert Wheelecor 

CALL TO ORDER 

Skip Thomson called the meeting to order at 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Glattly/Sc~lifferdecker 6~O to approve the 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
, J'<;--;

SchifferdeckerlSI1ute 6~O to appro~,thj~~!Jtes as oresernea 

c . .4_-:-,<-_:?- J: -5;-:OLD BUSINESS :;:,\:-, " 

Comprehensl'ye Pla"a' UPdate"';:*.n.·'··
··~l~;. '" 

Anderson shared thes!~tus ofJh~pompreneH.pive plan. The community survey in 
January ~.<;l.d~1J~sporiae~!s.;Jfite~99Jic meetings in March each had approximately 
14~20 e?:rti~pants,;pl;!rrenfly.~e Steel1n9:por:miittee is drafting goals. More public input 
will be gathered for CM'l~toping~~r?tegiesfoi~~ach goal. 

':.-__ .-i.; 'i<~::--~ __, «

Minor sti'bd~,<ision Repdt1;';0'; 
Skip ThomsOl"t.p.sked if it iSl~gal for Windemere Township to grant variances on minor 
subdivisions, whicpare less ites,trictive than the County standards. Anderson 
commented that if they are gOigg to do it perhaps Pine County should not be assisting 
the administration of t~ir. rrli~or subdivisions. Schifferdecker noted that the Townships 
need to be as restrictive as jhe County. Anderson replied that County staff brought the 
situation to the attentionafthe DNR and the County Attorney but the Zoning 
Department has no plan to further pursue it. GlaHly suggested that if the County is 
simply offering administrative support and is not approving the minor subdivision, it does 
not need to be on the Planning Commission's Minor Subdivision Report. Thomson 
suggested that Zoning staff develop a new policy on whether to assist townships 
administering noncompliant subdivisions. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Cheryl Alton has applied for and is requesting an extinguishment of drainage and 
utility easement at 30202 Birch Dr, Pine City. A home was permitted by the Township 

1 




and built on the easement. Alton recently sold the property. The new homeowner wants 
eliminate the easement to avoid legal conflict. 

Chairmen Skip Thomson opened the public hearing at 6:18PM. 

Cyndy Tubbs explained that the location of the easement is not a great place for 
drainage or utility lines. Thomson suggested that the lots could be combined. Robert 
Wheelcor added that both sides of the house are low land and there is no other building 
site on the property. Jensen suggested moving the easement to a new location on the 
property. 

Chairmen Skip Thomson closed the public hearing at 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Drainage and Utility Easement Discus~iqlf: 

Motion by Schifferdecker. Second by Gla~'y~6-0 to recommend the Board to 
extinguish the drainage and utility easemenf. ;,;, . : .•y ,. 

C"':-::' /j:::.~:.: t~~ ,',:,-, -;' -~.'; 
--',:.. ' .,_/:~,t~::::;-·--· .<::r::'

2. Shoreland areas without dist!icts 

Anderson gave a background on ~h~.~hd~Jrl:lrpareadr~tr~cts. There are some 
waterbodies that are D~~public waters.that arenotlisted 'albe County ordinance. It 
may be prudent to cta~if;iJHrwse water'b()dieslJ~~d 1q~e broUght into the ordinance 
prior to compietingt~districtiog:. ThomsC?I'1.~~ggestedthat many of the floodplains are 
not suitable for buildirl~~anywaY£.Andersorl ~g(eed while offering that many floodplain 
areas do allow buildirig::J~omS~rt~uggestea~.that all public waters should be regulated 
to keep t~ipgs,'~r.~GlaHIYi~men;t~(ithat sW~q1P and wetland areas in the floodplain 
may notn~eifto~h<;t~.distrlci~~ssignedtot~erit.Jensen suggested tabling it until staff 
gets aDNR recommerltb:ition: i ; .' 

"':',"';', ----:
''':>i:/' , 

3. Subdi~i~i~r and Platti~.Ordi~~'1c;e Road Frontage Requirement 
'-':;--:-:~:'-":-~- . -<:~-~\~;: '::;~:j 

Anderson expt~rned that pece'e have come in to the office wanting to create minor 
subdivisions with30Q'.of roadf~ontage along private roads. Anderson asked the 
Commission if it is thefcipt~H~i()n to limit these minor subdivisions to 300' of frontage on 
public roads. Glattly sugge.sted that those type of subdivisions could be done through a 
plat, which requires greater screening. Jensen explained that many private roads get 
abandoned because landowners lose interest in maintaining them. Schifferdecker 
interpreted that the 300' road frontage requirement is meant to limit driveway density as 
a safety factor and if a property is on a private road there is not a safety concern for 
high density of driveways. Glattly affirmed that landowners have options to split land 
along private roads but it requires a plat. The platting process offers the controls 
necessary to make sure the projects are done correctly. The consensus was to leave 
the minor subdivision road frontage requirement in its current state. 

2 

http:with30Q'.of


ADJOURN 

Stepan/Schifferdecker 6-0 to adjourn the meeting. Chairman Thomson adjourned 
the meeting at 7:22 p.m. 

Richard Stepan Skip Thomson 
Planning Commission Secretary Planning Commission Chairperson 

3 




DEPARTMENT OF 

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING EAW AND DRAFT SCOPE FOR 

SANDPIPER PIPELINE AND LINE 3 REPLACEMENT PROJECTS AND 


SCHEDULE FOR EIS SCOPING MEETINGS 


Issued: April 11, 2016 

, Project Description 

Sandpiper Pipeline Project 

The North Dakota Pipeline Company LLC (NDPC) is proposing to construct and operate a new 
616-mile oil pipeline that would extend from Beaver Lodge Station, south of Tioga, North Dakota 
through a new terminal at Clearbrook, Minnesota and then on to an Enbridge affiliate's terminal and 
tank farm in Superior, Wisconsin. 

The proposed project, called the Sandpiper Pipeline project (or Sandpiper), includes about 303 
miles of new pipeline in Minnesota. NDPC is proposing to install 24-inch diameter pipeline from 
the North Dakota border to Clearbrook, and 30-inch diameter pipeline from Clearbrook to the 
Wisconsin border. The project also includes construction of a new oil terminal at Clearbrook and 
upgrades to the existing Pine River facility. 

The proposed project is located in Polk, Red Lake, Clearwater, Hubbard, Wadena, Cass, Crow 
Wing, Aitkin, and Carlton counties. 

Line 3 Replacement Project 

Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership (Enbridge) is proposing the Line 3 Replacement project in 
order to address safety and integrity issues associated with the existing Line 3 pipeline. The pipeline 
replacement is proposed to follow existing Line 3 from the Minnesota-North Dakota border to 
Clearbrook and then follow the same route proposed for the Sandpiper pipeline from Clearbrook to 
the Minnesota-Wisconsin border. The Line 3 route is approximately 337 miles long in Minnesota. 
The project also includes upgrades to existing pump stations at Clearbrook, Donaldson, Plummer, 
and Viking, and construction of new pump stations at Backus, Cromwell, Palisade, and Two Inlets. 

The proposed project is located in Kittson, Marshall, Pennington, Red Lake, Polk, Clearwater, 
Hubbard, Wadena, Cass, Crow Wing, Aitkin, and Carlton counties. 



Sandpiper PUC Docket Number PL-6668/CN-13-473 & PL-6668IPPL-13-474 Page 2 
Line 3 PUC Docket Number PL-9/CN-14-916 & PL-9IPPL-15-137 

Meeting Information 
DATE ... TIME LOCATION 

Tobies Restaurant and Bakery 
Monday, April 25, 2016 6:00 pm  9:00 pm . 404 Fire Monument Road 

Hinckley, MN 55037 

ITuesday, April 26, 2016 
The Falls Ballroom 

6:00pm 9:00pm 15870 Minnesota 27 
Little Falls, MN 56345 
Crookston Inn & Convention Center 

Wednesday, April 27, 2016 6:00 pm - 9:00 pm 2200 University Ave 
. Crookston, MN 56716 

Ralph Engelstad Arena 
Thursday, April 28, 2016 

I 

6:00pm 9:00pm 525 Brooks Ave North 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
Bemidji State University 

Monday, May 2, 2016 6:00 pm - 9:00 pm 1500 Birchmont Dr. NE #31 
i Bemidji, MN 56601 

ITuesday, May 3, 2016 10:00 am -1 :00 pm 
IAmerican Legion 

900 East 1st Street 
I 

I 

L 

Park Rapids, MN 56470 
Park Rapids Century School 

Tuesday, May 3, 2016 6:00pm 9:00pm 501 Helten A venue 
i Park Rapids, MN 56470 

Black Bear Casino Resort 
Thursday, May 5, 2016 10:00 am-l:OO pm 1785 MN-21O 

Carlton, MN 55718 
Black Bear Casino Resort 

Thursday, May 5,2016 6:00pm 9:00pm 1785 MN-21O 
Carlton, MN 55718 
Saint Paul RiverCentre 

Monday, May 9,2016 6:00 pm - 9:00 pm 175 West Kellogg Boulevard 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
Rice Lake Community Center 

Tuesday, May 10,2016 3:00pm 6:00pm 13830 Community Loop 
• Bagley, MN 56621 

Wednesday, May 11,2016 10:00 am 1:00 pm 
East Lake Community Center 
36666 State Highway 65 
McGregor, MN 56718 

• 	 Each meeting will include an informal open house (1 hour), a formal presentation by state 
agency staff (30 minutes), and an opportunity for public comments (1.5 hours). 

• 	 State agency staff members will facilitate the meeting and are available to respond to questions 
about the permitting process and the project. 

• 	 NDPC and Enbridge (applicants) staff will also be available to answer questions about the 
proposed projects during the informal open house. 

• 	 You may add verbal comments, written comments, or both into the record. A court reporter 
will be available to take verbal comments, and comment cards will be available for people who 
wish to provide written comments for the public record. 



Sandpiper PUC Docket Number PL-6668/CN-13-473 & PL-6668IPPL-13-474 Page 3 
Line 3 PUC Docket Number PL-9/CN-14-916 & PL-9/PPL-15-137 

Comment Period Written comments will be accepted through Thursday, May 26, 2016 on
line or by mail. 

Online www.sandpiperline3.us 

Email Pipeline.Comments@state.mn.us 

U.S. Mail Jamie MacAlister, Environmental Review Manager 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul MN 55101 

Fax 651-539-0109 

Important Comments will be made available to the public via the PUC's and the Department of 
Commerce's websit~s, except in limited circumstances consistent with the Minnesota 
Government Data Practices Act. Personally identifying information is not edited or 
deleted from submissions. Please include the PUC Docket Numbers (Sandpiper: PL
6668/CN-13-473 and PPL-13-474, Line 3: PL-9/CN-14-916 and PPL-15-137) in all 
communications. 

Note: Each project will have its own scope and EIS, however, public meetings will address both 
projects. 

Eminent Domain: If issued a route permit by the PUC, Enbridge and NDPC may use the 
power of eminent domain to take land for this project. Any new easement or right-of-way 
agreements reached between Enbridge/NDPC and landowners before a pipeline route permit 
is issued will not be considered in the PUC's final decision. 

, 
 How to Learn More 

Department of Commerce Project Website (documents are available at these websites): 
Sandpiper: http://mn.gov Icommerce/energyfacili tieslDocket. html? Id=3 3 599 
Line 3: http://mn.gov/commerce/enenryfacilities/Docket.html?Id=34079 

Project Mailing List: Sign up to receive notices about project milestones and opportunities to 
participate (meetings, comment periods, etc.). Contact docketing. puc @state.mn.us, 651-201-2204, 
or 1-800-657-3782 with the docket number (Sandpiper: 13-473 & 13-474) or (Line 3: 14-916 & 15
137), your name, mailing address, and email address. 

Full Case Record: See all documents filed in this docket via the PUC's website - mn.gov/puc, 
select Search eDockets, enter the year (13) and the docket number (473) for the Sandpiper CN or 
(13) and (474) for the Sandpiper Route Permit, then select Search. Enter the year (14) and the 
docket number (916) for the Line 3 CN or (15) and (137) for the Line 3 Route Permit, then select 
Search. 

http:state.mn.us
http://mn.gov/commerce/enenryfacilities/Docket.html?Id=34079
http://mn


Sandpiper PUC Docket Number PL-6668/CN-13-473 & PL-6668IPPL-13-474 Page 4 
Line 3 PUC Docket Number PL-9/CN-14-916 & PL-9IPPL-15-137 

Community Locations: The Draft Scoping Decision Documents and Scoping EA W s will be 
available at the following locations in communities crossed by the proposed pipelines: 

• Township Clerk 

• City Clerk 

• County Auditor or Administrator 

• Public Libraries: 
o Hennepin County Library Minneapolis Central, 300 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis 

o Bemidji Public Library, 509 American Avenue NW, Bemidji 

o Crookston Public Library, 110 North Ash Street, Crookston 

o Duluth Public Library, 520 W Superior Street, Duluth 

o Kitchigami Regional Library, 212 Park Ave., PO Box 14, Pine River 

o East Central Regional Library, 244 So. Birch Street, Cambridge 

o Great River Regiona1 Library, 1300 West St. Germain, St. Cloud 

A vailable on CD: You may contact DOC-EERA staff to request copies of these documents on 
CD (see contact information below). 

Minnesota Statutes and Rules: The certificate of need application is reviewed under Minnesota 
Statute 216B and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7853. The pipeline route permit application is 
reviewed under Minnesota Statute 216G and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7852. The EIS will be 
reviewed under Minnesota Rules Chapter 4410.2000. 

Minnesota Statutes and Rules are available at www.revisor.mn.gov. 

Project Contacts 

Public Utilities Commission Energy Facilities Planner 
Scott Ek scott.ek@state.mn.us or 651-201-2255 

Department of Commerce Environmental Review Manager 
Jamie MacAlister - Pipeline.Comments@state.mn.us 651-539-1775 or 1-800-657-3794 

Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership Project Contact 
www.Enbridge.comfL3andSPP enbridgeinmn@enbridge.com or 1-855-788-7805 

North Dakota Pipeline Company, LLC Project Contact 
www.Enbridge.comfL3andSPP - enbridgeinmn@enbridge.com or 1-855-788-7805 

This document can be made available in alternative formats (e.g., large print or audio) by calling 
651-296-0406 (voice). Persons with hearing or speech disabilities may call us through their 
preferred Telecommunications Relay Service. 

If any reasonable accommodation is needed to enable you to fully participate in these meetings 
(e.g., sign language, foreign language interpreter, large print materials), please contact the PUC at 
651-296-0406 or 1-800-657-3782 at least one week in advance of the meeting. 

I 

mailto:enbridgeinmn@enbridge.com
www.Enbridge.comfL3andSPP
mailto:enbridgeinmn@enbridge.com
www.Enbridge.comfL3andSPP
mailto:Pipeline.Comments@state.mn.us
mailto:scott.ek@state.mn.us
http:www.revisor.mn.gov


HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City,:MN 55063 

PUBLIC WORKS 


Telephone 320~216-4200 
Fax: 320~629~6736Mark A LeBrun, P.E. 

County Engineer 1-800-450-7463 Ext 4200 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

April 2016 

Presentation for MN Licensing Board at Saint Cloud State University. 

CSAH 41. T44N R20W and R21W, set, GPS and tie out PLSS comers and private 

comers, update files. 


CSAH 5, T38N R22W, research records, calculate road ROW, calculate search areas, 

search for, tie out and GPS PLSS corners and private corners. 


CSAH 6, T38N R21 Wand R22W. research records, calculate road ROW, calculate 

search areas, search for, tie out and GPS PLSS comers and private corners. 


CSAH I, T38N R22W, research records, calculate·road ROW, calculate search areas, 

search for, tie out and GPS PLSS corners and private corners. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS comer certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report April2016.doc 



Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 

Minutes 


April 11, 2016 

Health a Human Services Building, Sandstone 


Coalition Proposed Mission Statement ' 

The Pine County Chemical Health Coalition exists for citizens to make positive choices to live in healthy 


communities bypreventing the use ofalcoho~ tobacco, and other drugs 


Attendance: 
Don Faulkner and Jerry Olson, Sandstone Citizens 

Steph Youngberg, East Central School 

Janet Wagener, Willow River School 

Terry Fawcett, Pine Co Probation 

Joe Newton and Lachelle Ludwig, Essentia Health 

Monica Haglund and Anne LaFrinier-Ritchie, Mille Lacs Band 

Commissioner Matt Ludwig and Commissioner Curt Rossow 

Sheriff Jeff Nelson and Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom, Pine Co Sheriff's Dept 

Becky Foss, Bonnie Rediske and Janet Schumacher, Pine Co HHS 


Meeting commenced at 3:00 pm by Becky Foss in the Conference Room at the Health & Human Services 
Building in Sandstone. 

1. 	 Introductions and Welcome - introductions were made and Becky Foss, Director of HHS 
welcomed all members. 

2. 	 Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Motion was made by Commissioner Ludwig and 
seconded byJerry Olson to approve the agenda with the addition ofCoalition Grant Motion 
carried 

3. 	 Review Minutes of 3/14/16 - Motion was made by Commissioner Ludwig and seconded by 
Jerry Olson to approve the minutes. Motion carried 

4. 	 Becky Foss 
a. 	 Fund Balance Report 

• $ 	 942.60 - Revenue 
• $ 79.16 - Expenses 
• $7/377.13 - Fund Balance 

b. 	 Grant Awards 
Pine City and Willow River Schools have submitted grant invoices/summaries with 
payment to go out in April; Hinckley/Finlayson School will be sending in on 4/12/16 and 
awaiting info from East Central School. 

c. 	 Coalition Grant 
Becky has received word that we did receive the grant of which we recently applied for 
and that this grant will fund the required positions at East Central and Hinckley/Finlayson 
Schools. Becky shared that Steph had done a lot of work in getting the required letters 
of support - Steph gave thanks for allowing East Central School to be involved in the 
process and also all for the work that Becky did. OffiCial award should be forthcoming 

Page 1 

Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 


http:7/377.13


FORM 


man4.::1Sllmpad: 





AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


County Kfi__ 

III Coasart AjleiDUII 


lU2l1l1ir Agenda 
 .1 15 

PerlODDel Committee 


Other _____ 


Agenda 

Depa 

for Abatement 

Baekgroud informatiou Ob &."1""'.... 
&Km!t~ 2015 


Action Requested: 



APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT", GENERAL FORM 
,U.8. 

Total: 

J 

1 



FORM 


15 


a10 






PINE COUNTY 
MINNElSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: May 3, 2016 

C8J County Board 
~ Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Police Officer Declaration for Deputy 

D~ment: Auditor-Treasurer 

~ 
Department Head Signature 

Background information on Item: 

Resolution 2016-18 to include part-time deputy Bradley Peters in the Police and Fire PERA account at 
full funding levels effective from date ofhire. This resolution indicates that this deputy has met all of 
the requirements of the Police and Fire Plan membership from his date ofhire. Authorize Board Chair 
to sign Resolution. 

Action Requested: 

Approval. 

Financial Impact: 





PINE COUNTY 

M1NN1isO'r A 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: May 3rd, 2016 

1v'1 County Board 
tI] Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins] v'110 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Part-time Dispatcher Position 

ent: Pine County Sheriff's Office 

Background information on Item: 

Sherri Potter has accepted the position of Part-time Dispatcher. 


Her effective employment date will be May 9th, 2016 at $17.11 per hour, grade B23. 


Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office/Dispatch Center asks the County Board to approve Sherri 
Potter for the Part-time Dispatcher position. 

Financial Impact: 

This position is budgeted for 2016. 



PINE COUN'lY 
MlNNESO'rA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_5_IO_3_/2_0_1_6______ 

,,,' County Board 
Iii Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minSO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

o Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Approve hire of CHS Manager/Family Health Supervisor 

Del!,artment: _H_H_S_'_________________
/"\" ) '-r::KQ\XM,WSS

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

The Pine County Personnel Committee and Board members previously approved HHS to hire a 
CHS Manager/ FH Supervisor. Interviews were held on April 1. The position has been offered 
to and accepted by Kathy Filbert and if approved, she will commence her employment with Pine 
County on May 31,2016. Kathy's starting salary will be $81,120 per year (Grade 061). 

Action Requested: 

Approve the hiring of Kathy Filbert as the CHS Manager/Family Health Supervisor at Pine . 

County Health and Human Services, effective May 31,2016. 


Financial Impact: 

The Family Health Supervisor position has been budgeted in the 2016 Kanabec-Pine 
Community Health budget. This position will become a part of the 2017 HHS budget. 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNlSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: May 3,2016 

I:8J County Board 
[8j Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Approve Hiring of Watercraft Inspectors 

Land Services 


Background information on Item: 

In the 2016 Pine County Aquatic Invasive Species Plan, the County board authorized the hiring of up to 9 
temporary watercraft inspectors to be stationed around the county at DNR boat landings. The purpose ofthese 
watercraft inspectors is to prevent any further spreading the AIS into Pine County. Upon further discussion with 
Human Resources Manager, Connie Mikrot, there is a better understanding of the maximum number ofhours 
these positions can work, therefore are proposing to hire 6 rather than 9. In 2015 we had 5. 

These positions report directly to Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson. This is a part-time, non-exempt, 
non-union position. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the hiring of following Watercraft Inspectors effective May 4, 2016 at the following wages: 
• James Cherewan, $ll.OOlhour 
• Ronald Craig $ll.OOlhour 
• Easton Foss, $lO.OOlhour 
• David Russell, $12.00Ihour 
• Robert Sundstrom, $12.00Ihour 
• Jeremiah White $1 O.OOlhour 

This pay scale was determined based on experience and work history. 

Financial Impact: 

These positions will be funded out ofthe Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNi:sOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: May 3, 2016 

IZl County Board 
IZJ Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other------ 

Agenda Item: Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Certification Course 


Land Services 


Background information on Item: 

Pine County must have at least one certified septic inspector to perform inspections ofnew and replacement 
systems when they are installed within our jurisdictions. Currently, the Land Services Director is the only 
certified inspector we have, as the new staff which we hired did not already have the certification. The 
certification includes five courses through the University of Minnesota. Caleb Anderson, Land & Resources 
Manager and Joe Sanders, GISlEnvironmental Technician have already completed the first three courses. 

Action Requested: 

Consider Joe Sanders, GISlEnvironmental Technician and Caleb Anderson, Land & Resources Manager to 
attend Soils May 24-26,2016 in Grand Rapids, MN. 

Consider Joe Sanders, GISlEnvironmental Technician and Caleb Anderson, Land & Resources Manager to 
attend the final course to receive their certifications June 14-15,2016 in Alexandria, MN. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost of the course is $310 per person, $120 per person for hotel accommodations ($60/night) and up to 
$95 in meals per person for the three day training for a total cost of $525 per person. A county vehicle will 
be used, so no mileage will be incurred for the soils course. 

The cost ofthe course is $265 per person, $64 per person for hotel accommodations and up to $54 in meals 
per person for the three day training for a total cost of$383 per person. A county vehicle will be used, so no 
mileage will be incurred for the soils course. 

These costs are within the 2016 Zoning budget for trainings. 



PINE COUNTY 

IVIINNESOTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: __....;M~a~y..:::3:..2.,-=2~O,:;.:16~____ 

~ County Board 
[g! Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

Personnel Committee 

Other ___________ 

Agenda Item: _______-.:..:A::;:s;:;:,se~s~s:.:;:;o.:..r..:::C:::.::o::;.:n:.::t~in::.:u:;:,.:i~nafl...:E:::.:d~u:;:;c~a::.:t:!.:io~n~____ 

Dep~.Itmm5ent: <' Land Services 

y~ r 
Def,ii-tment Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Minnesota Rules 1950.1080 requires all assessors with a licensure of Accredited Minnesota Assessor or 
Senior Accredited Minnesota Assessor to obtain at least 50 continuing education hours each four-year 
education period. This four-year education period end June 30, 2016 and Deputy Assessor, Troy 
Stewart, has seven hours left to complete. 

Action Requested: 

Consider attendance by Troy Stewart, Deputy Assessor to attend the Minnesota Association of 
Assessing Officer's Summer Seminars May 25-26,2016 in S1. Cloud, MN to obtain his remaining hours 
ofrequired education. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost of the seminars is $175. A county vehicle will be used, so no mileage will be incurred, meals 
are included with the seminar. All expenses are within the 2016 Assessor's office budget. 



MAAO 

Minnesota Association 
of Assessing Officers 

http://www.mnmaao.org/ 

Minnesota Association ofAssessing Officers 2016 Summer Seminars 


May 25 - 26, 2016 Holiday Inn St Cloud 

The 2015 Summer Seminars are offering 12 topical seminars for assessors. The registration fees are: 

Register on or before May 6,2016 and receive an early registration discount: 

MAAO Member $175.00 Non~Member $275.00 


Register after May 6, 2016: 

MAAO Member $200.00 Non-Member $300.00 


To become a MAAO member and receive the preferred registration fee, contact Membership at 
http://www.mnmaao.org/. Please do this prior to registering. The registration fee includes materials, 
refreshment breaks, Wednesday lunch, Wednesday dinner and Thursday breakfast buffet. The Wednesday 
evening event at the Holiday Inn has many special plans, see the flyer contained later in this announcement. 

President Nancy Wojcik will open the event with greetings and announcements at 9:25 AM on Wednesday. 

MINNESOTA' REVENUE The Minnesota Department of Revenue staff will speak from 9:30 to 11 :30 AM on 
Wednesday, May 25 th 

• 

8 CEH's for attendance at the Summer Seminar sessions have been approved by the State Board ofAssessors. 

The Holiday Inn of St Cloud has reserved a block of rooms for the event at the following rates: 

Standard Queen, Double or Pool View 2nd Floor $88.95 + tax 

Poolside, Pool view and Kidzone $93.95 + tax 


Atrium suites upper level $107.95 + tax 


These prices are for single or double occupancy. Call by Friday, May 13, 2016 to reserve rooms at these 
prices. The phone number for the Holiday Inn St Cloud is 320-253-9000, mention MAAO. 

The Annual Silent Auction will be held on Wednesday beginning at 10:00 a.m. and continuing until one half 
hour after dinner at The Holiday Inn. If you have items to donate, notify Jane Grossinger, 320.398.6705 or 
jgrossinger@ci.st~michael.mn.us. The proceeds from the auction will be split between the IS Committee and the 
Editorial Committee for website and maintenance training. 

Questions??? Paul Knutson, MAAO Conference Coordinator@ 507-332-6152, pknutson@co.rice.mn.us, or 
Tami Paulson @ 507-328-7668, Assistant Conference Coordinator, lLaulsolJ..tami@co.olmsted.mn.us or Kim 
Jensen, Site and Instructor Coordinator, 612-348-6106, kim.k.jensen@co.hennepin.mn.us 

mailto:kim.k.jensen@co.hennepin.mn.us
mailto:lLaulsolJ..tami@co.olmsted.mn
mailto:pknutson@co.rice.mn.us
mailto:jgrossinger@ci.st~michael.mn.us
http:http://www.mnmaao.org
http:http://www.mnmaao.org


Cancellation Policy: A refund less a $30.00 administration fee will be issued for cancellations received five 
business days prior to the start ofa course or conference. Registrants who fail to attend or cancel prior to the 
cancellation deadline are responsible for the entire fee. If a registrantis unable to attend the event, a substitute 
from the jurisdiction that paid the registration can attend at no additional charge. Please send written 
notification ofthis change five business days prior to the start ofthe event. MAAO reserves the right to cancel 
any event if necessary and provide a full refund. Refunds will be issued within 30 days of the course or 
conference. Membership dues are non-refundable. 

AGENDA 

Wednesday, May 25th 8:00 am - Noon Conference Registration 
9:25 am MAAO President Nancy Wojcik 
9:30 am 11 :30 am Commissioner ofRevenue General Session 
11:30 am-l:00 pm Lunch (included in registration) 
1:00 pm - 5:00 pm Seminars 
5:30 pm- 7:00 pm Social Hour at the Holiday Inn 

Thursday, May 26th 
7:00 pm 
6:45 am - 8:00 am 

Dinner (included in registration) 
Breakfast Buffet (included in registration) 

8:00 am Noon Seminars 

This year's evening event will be held at the Holiday Inn olSt Cloud. There will be a sit down dinner and Silent 
Auction along with great fun and beverage. The cost is inclnded in the registration fee. Additional tickets may 
be purchased for $25. If you would like to use a personal credit card for additional tickets, please call Lori 
Schwendemann at 320.598.3187. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNN1!:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: =..:.M:.::a~Y..;:::;3.l-"'2=O:.;:;I~6______________ 

C8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
L8l Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Otber_ 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------

Agenda Item: Recognition of EMS Week - May 15-21,2016 

Department: __ __A_d_min_i_st_r_a_ti_o_n____________________________________________ _ 

Departm7nead Signature 

Background information on Item: 

EMS workers respond to medical emergencies 24 hours a day. They are trained to start administering 
lifesaving care before a patient even reaches the hospital. The care they give saves lives and creates 
healthier communities. 

National Emergency Medical Services Week brings together local communities, first responder 
organizations, ambulance services, fire departments, law enforcement agencies and professional 
organizations to celebrate the dedication of EMS personnel. This year, EMS Week is scheduled for May 
15-21,2016. 

Action Requested: 

Approve Resolution 2016-21 designating the Week ofMay 15-21,2016 as Emergency Medical Services 
Week. 

Financial Impact: 



EMS Week Proclamation 

Resolution 2016-21 


To designate the Week ofMay 15-21,2016, as Emergency Medical Services Week 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to 

provide lifesaving care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and 

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival 

and recovery rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury; and 

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of first responders, 

emergency medical technicians,paramedics,firefighters, educators,administrators, 

emergency nurses, emergency physicians, and others; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career 

or volunteer, engage in thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing 

education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of 

emergency medical services providers by designating Emergency Medical Services 

Week; now 

THEREFORE, I, Curtis H Rossow, Chair o/the Pine County Board ofCommissioners, 

Pine County, Pvlinnesota, in recognition ofthis event do hereby proclaim the week ofMay 15-21, 

2016, as 

EDICAL SERVICES WEEK E ERGEN 

With the theme, E\1S STRONG: Called to Care, I encourage the community to observe 

this vveek with appropriate programs, ceremonies and activities. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair 

Pine County Board of Commissioners 





-------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNE:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: ......;M=a...y...;;3~,=2.;;;..Ol;:;.;6~_________ 

D County Board o Consent Agenda 

IZI Regular Agenda 5 mills. ~ 10 mills. 15 mills. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Appointment of County Engineer, Drainage Inspector and Consideration of 
Performance Increase 

Department: __~A~d~m=i=n~is~t~ra~t~io~n~____________________ 

Department Head sIgnature 

Background information on Item: 

Mark LeBrun is currently appointed by the county board to two statutorily created positions---County 
Engineer (Minnesota Statute 163.07) and County Drainage Inspector (Minnesota Statute 103E.065). 
According to statute, the engineer appointment must be made in the month of May. The current 
appointments expire May 31, 2016. The appointment is for a 4-year term. 

The Personnel Committee reviewed the reappointments at the April 12, 2016 committee meeting and 
recommended approval to appoint Mark LeBrun as Pine County Engineer and Pine County Drainage 
Inspector. 

This is a non-union position eligible for a performance increase under the county's pay for performance 
system. The position is currently at the top of the scale and therefore, any pay increase requires the 
approval of the County Board. 

Action Requested: 

1. 	 Appoint Mark LeBrun as the Pine County Engineer under Minnesota Statute 163.07 and Pine 
County Drainage Inspector under Minnesota Statute 103E.065 for a 4-year term effective May 
31,2016 and expiring May 31, 2020. 

2. 	 Consider a performance increase above the top of the county engineer scale. Example motion "I 
move to set the annual salary for County Engineer Mark Lebrun at $__ effective May 31, 
2016, to adjust the top of the salary range for the position to the same amount, and to establish 
May 31 as the pay anniversary date." 

http:y...;;3~,=2.;;;..Ol


-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNE:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: ----'M~a..... , ;;;;..20~1;;;..;;;6~_________y...;;;,3..... 

D County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

[8] Regular Agenda 5 mins. ~ 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: ATV Ordinance Discussion 

Department: ____~A~d~Dll~·~n~is~tr~a~t~io~n~_______________________________________ 

Background information on Item: 

The county board is currently considering an ordinance which would generally allow Class 1 ATV s to 
be driven on county roads (attached). A public hearing has been scheduled for May 17, 2016. The draft 
ordinance identifies options for the commissioners to consider. This agenda item is intended to allow 
the commissioners to ask any questions about the ordinance and provide any direction prior to the public 
hearing. 

Action Requested: 

Review the ordinance. 



PINE COUNTY ORDINANCE # 

PINE COUNTY ORDINANCE 

FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES 


IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY OF ROADS 

WITHIN THE COUNTY'S JURISDICTION 


ARTICLE 1. Purpose and Intent 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes §§ 84.92- 84.928 regulate the operation of all-terrain vehicles; 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes § 84.928 subdivision l(a) and subdivision l(k) authorize the 
County Board to enact an ordinance that provides for the operation of all-terrain vehicles on a 
public road or street under its jurisdiction to access businesses and residences and to make trail 
connections; 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes § 84.928 subdivision 6(c)(2) authorizes the County Board to 
enact an ordinance that provides for the operation of all-terrain vehicles on the road right-of-way 
shoulder, or inside bank or slope of a County Highway or County State-Aid Highway if safe 
operation in the ditch or outside slope is impossible and the County posts the appropriate notice, 
notwithstanding any law to the contrary; 

WHEREAS, the steep slopes, wetlands and natural terrain in many County Road ditches make 
safe operation of all-terrain vehicles impossible at times; 

WHEREAS, regulating all-terrain vehicle use in the ditches and outside slopes of County 
Highways and County State-Aid Highways will help protect the environment by decreasing 
sedimentation in County surface waters, protecting wetlands and preserving County Road 
ditches; 

WHEREAS, most County Roads are appropriate for mixed use and allow for safe operation of 
all-terrain vehicles on the right-of-way shoulder, with proper safety restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Pine County recognizes that County residents, landowners, businesses and visitors 
are interested in allowing all-terrain vehicles on County Roads. 

ARTICLE 2. Definitions 

The following definitions apply to this Ordinance: 

2.01. 	 ATV or all-terrain vehicle means a Class 1 all-terrain vehicle as defined in Minnesota 
Statutes § 84.92 subdivision 9. 

2.02. 	 County means the County ofPine, Minnesota. 

1 




2.03. 	 County Roads means all County Highways and County State-Aid Highways. Other 
roads, such as interstates, state highways, township roads, and city streets, are not 
included in this ordinance. 

2.04. 	 Right-of-way means the entire right-of-way of a County Road, including the traveled 
portions, banks, ditches, shoulders, and medians of a roadway. 

2.05. 	 Shoulder is defined by Minnesota Statutes § 169.011 subdivision 74. On County 
Roads where the shoulder is not readily identifiable, the shoulder shall be the extreme 
right-hand side of the road. 

ARTICLE 3. Regulations for Operation on County Roads 

3.01. 	 Persons operating all-terrain vehicles on any County Road right-of-way shall [OR 
MAY?] operate the all-terrain vehicle on the shoulder of the road, making left turns 
across the road only if it is safe to do so under prevailing conditions. 

3.02. 	 [SPEED OR REASONABLE?] No person shall operate an all-terrain vehicle at a 
speed greater than 40 miles per hour. 

3.03. 	 No person shall operate an all-terrain vehicle on County Roads abreast of any all
terrain vehicle or motor vehicle. 

3.04. 	 Except as otherwise provided in this Ordinance, all operation of all-terrain motor 
vehicles shall be in compliance with Minnesota Statutes §§ 84.92 84.928, as well as 
any other federal, state, or local statute, law, rule, regulation or ordinance. 

3.05. 	 [OPTION] Persons operating all-terrain vehicles within the right-of-way of any 
County Road shall not operate their ATV on the inside slope, ditch bottom or outside 
slope of the right-of-way unless the slope, ditch bottom or outside slope contains an 
established A TV trail or is safer than the shoulder based upon obstructions and traffic 
conditions. 

3.06. 	 [OPTION] ATVs shall ride on the gravel shoulder of County Roads and avoid riding 
on pavement whenever and wherever possible. 

ARTICLE 4. Administration 

4.01. The County Board may restrict all-terrain vehicle use in any County Road right-of-way 
with notice posted by the Pine County Highway Department. 

4.02. The Sheriff shall provide incident case report data on all-terrain vehicle use on the 
County Roads on an annual basis. 

4.03. Violation of the terms ofthis Ordinance constitutes a misdemeanor. 

2 




4.04. 	If any Ordinance provision, or the application thereof to any person or circumstance, is 
held to be invalid, that will not affect any other Ordinance provision or application that 
can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and for such purpose 
the invalid provisions of the Ordinance are severable. 

4.05. 	 [OPTION] In accordance with Minnesota Statutes Chapter 169, the Highway Engineer, 
with input from the Sheriff, will place appropriate signage addressing ATV use on the 
County Roads. 

ARTICLE 5. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall be and is hereby declared to be in full force upon passage, and to be 
published according to law. 

Passed by the Board of Commissioners ofPine County, Minnesota, this _ day of 2016. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

David J. Minke 
Pine County Administrator 

Approved as to form and execution: 

Reese Frederickson 
Pine County Attorney 

3 




-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: ......;M=a;.ol.,y...;;;;3..;z..,;;;;;..20;;;,.;;1=6_____________ 

D County Board 
D Consent Agenda 

I:8J Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins.~ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Strategic Plan Update 

Department: ____ ~A~d~nn~·~n~is~tr~a~t~io~n~______________________________________ 

Background information on Item: 

In January the County Board identified several priority items for 2016. Attached is the list along with a 
summary update on current progress. Commissioners are active on many of these priorities so the 
activities have been reported back to the board. This is an opportunity for the commissioners to consider 
all of the priorities and provide any direction, clarification, or re-prioritization of county effort. 

Action Requested: 

Review the priority items and current progress and provide any direction or changes. 



Strategic Plan Update May, 2016 

Activity 

Technology 
Goal 

• County has formed a records management team. One of the team's goals is to increase use 
Imaging of imaging. 

MS Office End-of-Life 
 • MS Office is end-of-life October 2017. Technology Committee will be exploring options 

during 2016 for upgrading and there will be a 2017 budget impact. 
Exploring options for a modular implementation of HRIS software to include benefit tracking, 
electronic timesheets, and online benefit enrollment and new hire processes to improve 
efficiencies. 

Comprehensive Plan and Implementation 

HRIS/Time & Attendance Software 

Public input meetings were conducted. The steering committee has been reviewing input, 

(Zoning) identifying gaps and considering next steps. 

Facility Committee will be considering moving forward with a selection process for an 
architect in May. 

Highway 10-Year Plan (sales taX/wheelage 

Facility/Building Plan (HHS/Sandstone) 

Committee of the Whole scheduled for May 24,2016. 
tax) (Bonding) 

• 	DNR planning to attend June 28,2016 Committee of the Whole to discuss Oberstar segment 
of Munger Trail. 

Trails/Outdoor Recreation 

• ATV Ordinance being considered. 

Recycling Grant applied for. 

Key card system and interior improvements underway at the HHS building in Sandstone. Building & Employee Safety 

Staffing 
1. 	 Staff recruitment/retention 
2. 	 Workload! caseload 
3. 	 Onboarding Process 
4. 	 Mentoringl engagement 

1. 	 Updating ad language, including benefit info, utilizing additional job posting sites 
(indeed.com, local colleges) to reach broader audience 

2. 	 Evaluating with Department Heads 
3. 	 Working towards streamlining onboarding process and improving orientation for new 

employees 
4. 	 Supervisor trainings on Performance Management; HR and supervisor follow-up with 

employees on concerns and questions. 

Media Relations/Citizen 
Communication/Social Media 

• Public Health Planning Committee formed and meets monthly to work through issues. Public Health/Community Health Board 
• Community Health Administrator recruitment completed. 

Legislative Issues Testimony provided on AMC's county program aid bill. 

http:indeed.com

